
 

The City of Washburn is an equal opportunity provider, employer, and lender. 
 

 

 
CITY OF WASHBURN         
119 Washington Avenue       715-373-6160 
P.O. Box 638        715-373-6161 
Washburn, WI 54891       FAX 715-373-6148 
 
 

 
NOTICE OF FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING                Monday, May 8, 2023 City Hall 4:30PM  
 Committee Review-Monthly Expenditures  

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

NOTICE OF CITY COUNCIL MEETING   
Monday, May 8, 2023 Washburn City Hall 5:30 PM 
 

This meeting may have members participating via tele or web conferencing.  Public participants can listen to the proceedings by  
utilizing a computer or smart phone and using the link:  
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86381058510?pwd=TjZyTFV6amRIRENBV0E4U2o0eWZkQT09 by calling 1-888-788-0099 (Toll Free) and 
entering Webinar ID: 863 8105 8510 with passcode 050823 as opposed to being present for the meeting.   
 

The Council may elect to go into Closed Session for a portion of the meeting pursuant to Wisconsin State Statutes 19.85(1)(f) to 
consider financial, medical, social or personal histories or disciplinary data of specific persons which, if discussed in public, would be 
likely to have a substantial adverse effect upon the reputation of any person referred to in such histories or data in order to discuss and 
consider a personnel matter involving a City employee and an elected official following which the Council may reconvene back into 
Open Session to take any action necessary on the closed session items. 
 

AGENDA   
 Call to Order/Roll Call/Pledge of Allegiance 
 Approval of Minutes – City Council – April 10 and 18, 2023; Historic Preservation April 10, 2023 
 Approval of Monthly Expenditures via Roll Call Vote 
 Public Comment 
 Mayoral Announcements, Proclamations, Appointments 

o Proclamations for National Skilled Nursing Care Week, National Police Week, Emergency TAB 1 
Medical Services Week, Historic Preservation Month, and Arbor Day 

 Election of Council President and Election of Plan Commission Member (2/3 Vote Required) 
 Discussion & Action on Resolution #23-010 Ratifying the Mayor’s Proclamation of April 20, 2023 and  TAB 2 

Declaring a Disaster in the City of Washburn Due to High Water and Flooding  
 Discussion & Action on Draft Certified Survey Map for a Portion of Lot 52 at S. 8th Avenue West and TAB 3 
   Holman Lakeview Drive (Tax ID 32922) 
 Discussion & Action on Resolution 2023-009 Terminating TID #2 TAB 4 
 Discussion & Action on Acceptance of Bid for Road Gravel TAB 5 
 Discussion & Action on Ordinance 2023-003 Establishing the Process for the Issuance of Provisional  TAB 6 

Alcohol Licenses 
 Discussion & Action on Authorization of Notice for Class “B” (Beer) and “Class B” (Liquor) licenses to        TAB 7  

Chequamegon Bait at 10 W. Bayfield Street, Kelsey Lindsey – Agent 
 Discussion & Action on Notice of Annual Alcohol License Renewals      TAB 8 
 Discussion & Action on Special Event Request for Superior Vistas Bike Tour on June 24, 2023 Including          TAB 9 
    Relaxation of Open Container and Noise Ordinances and Sale of Beer at Thompson’s West End Park -  
   Washburn Chamber, Petitioner  
 Discussion & Action on Special Event Request for Closure of Central Avenue on July 29, 2023 TAB 10 
   – Historic Civic Center Foundation, Petitioner 
 Closed Session Items 

o Discussion & Action on a Personnel Matter involving a City Department Head and an  
     Elected Official. 

 Adjourn  



April 10, 2023              HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION 

5:30PM     Washburn City Hall & Remote Call-In 

Present: Carl Broberg, Karen Spears-Novachek, Tom Neimes, 
Jennifer Maziasz, Dave Anderson, Laura Tulowitzky 

Present, remote:  none 
 

Municipal Personnel: Mayor Mary D. Motiff, City Administrator Scott J. Kluver, 
Assistant City Administrator Tony Janisch, City Attorney 
Max Lindsey 

Excused Absence: Mary McGrath 

 

Called to Order – Meeting called to order at 5:30pm by Mayor Motiff.  Roll call attendance 
depicted six (6) of seven (7) members of the Historic Preservation Commission in attendance. 
Quorum of the Commission recognized. 

Discussion & Action on Issuance of Certificate of Appropriateness for Proposed Washburn 
City Hall Windows – Moved by Novachek to approve and issue a Certificate of Appropriateness 
for proposed City Hall Windows from either vendor, seconded by Broberg.  Motion carried 
unanimously.   

Adjourn – Mayor Motiff adjourned the meeting at 5:35pm. 
 

Tony Janisch 
Assistant City Administrator 



April 10, 2023 CITY OF WASHBURN COMMON COUNCIL MEETING 
 
5:30PM  Washburn City Hall & Remote Call-In 
 
City Council Members: 
Present, in-person: Karen Spears-Novachek, Tom Neimes, Carl Broberg, Dave 

Anderson, Laura Tulowitzky, Jennifer Maziasz 
Present, remote: none 
 
Municipal Personnel: 
Present in-person: Mayor Mary D. Motiff, City Administrator Scott J. Kluver, 

Assistant City Administrator Tony Janisch, City Attorney Max 
Lindsey 

Present, remote: none 
 
Absent: Mary McGrath 
 
Call to Order - Meeting called to order at 5:35PM by Mayor Motiff.  Roll call attendance depicted 
six (6) of seven (7) members of the Common Council in attendance. Quorum of the Council 
recognized. 
 
Approval of Minutes – City Council of March 13, 2023 - A motion was made by Neimes to 
approve the March 13, 2023 minutes of the City Council, second by Novachek.  Motion carried 
unanimously.   
 
Approval of Expenditures – A motion was made by Novachek to approve the monthly 
expenditures as reviewed, second by Anderson.  Motion carried unanimously via a roll-call vote.   
 
Public Comment – Roth Edwards, 221 W 6th St., began by stating that the Bayfield St. 
Reconstruction Project is much needed and recommends the City spend as much time and energy 
needed on the project as it can and forgo the open-field glamping project.  He then read a statement 
from past Washburn mayor Edith Merila, who was mayor from 1976-1980 when the Walking Trail 
was originally built by the community; it was the people’s path.   
 
Teena Racheli, 111 W 3rd St., first thanked Council for the opportunity to share her comments, 
then shared her gut feel that the land along the lakeshore trail is beautiful, it is not in the best health.  
There is erosion and other signs of decline, and it needs tangible actions and policy for a goal of 
restoration.  She continued that the proposed camping project, while interesting, is not 
environmentally focused.  Racheli does not feel that the income generated by this camping 
wouldn’t be a substantial way to address the fiscal needs. The lakeshore walking trail and the land 
that supports it are truly irreplaceable community treasures and hopes Council decides “No” on 
recreation camping proposals and instead seek ways to restore the vitality to the lakeshore. 
 
Taura Edwards, 80765 State Hwy 13, ask City Council to think more carefully about the land 
before moving forward with development.  She continued that citizens stepped forward and built 
the path; the people’s path.  The area is special and different, and we are fortunate to experience 
this kind of open space and green space, and to keep it open of the public and the citizens.  
 
Mayoral Announcements, Proclamations, Appointments – The Mayor noted the start of warming 
weather and the heavy snow melt, along with the concern of overflow at the waste treatment plant.  



She then encouraged citizens to conserve water and thanked staff for keeping an eye on the situation.  
The Mayor next recognized and presented certificates to outgoing council members Karen 
Novachek, Laura Tulowitzky, and Carl Broberg; and thanked them for their service to the citizens 
of Washburn.  The Mayor concluded by nominating John Hopkins, Mike Wrobleski, Karen 
Novachek, Rick Grubele, and Matt Crowell to the Citizen Participation Committee which is required 
for the CDBG Grant application.  Neimes moved to appoint Hopkins, Wrobleski, Novachek, 
Grubele, and Crowell to the Citizen Participation Committee, seconded by Broberg.  Motion carried 
unanimously.   
 
Discussion & Action on Resolution 2023-007 Committing to Match Requirement for 
Community Development Block Grant Application and Certifying Match Available – Neimes 
moved to approve Resolution 2023-007, seconded by Novachek.  Motion carried unanimously via a 
roll-call vote.   
 
Discussion & Action on Resolution 2023-008 Authorizing Application to the Community 
Development Block Grant Program – Novachek moved to approve Resolution 2023-008, 
seconded by Anderson.  Motion carried unanimously via a roll-call vote.   
 
Discussion & Action on Acceptance of Proposal to Replace City Hall Windows – Kluver began 
discussion stating that because energy efficiency is one of the factors in the purchase of windows, 
the City is exempt from State bidding laws.  He continued that two proposals were received for 
window replacement; both are local manufacturers.  John Hipp, H-Window representative, presented 
to Council, gave costs, and answered questions about their proposal.  Next, Ron Anderson, ANDCO 
Inc. representative, presented, gave costs, and answered questions about their proposal. Discussion 
began regarding style of window and converting the round-top back to glass, a more historic look, 
or keeping as such.  The Mayor called for a 5-minute break, inviting Council to go outside and look 
at the current window configuration.   
 
The Mayor called the meeting back to order at 6:35PM.  Discussion continued regarding window 
style and additional costs for varying amenities.  Anderson moved to approve H-Window’s proposal 
including awning style and a glass round-top, seconded by Novachek.  Motion carried unanimously.   
 
Presentation of 2022 Library Report – Darrell Pendergrass, Presenter – Library Director 
Pendergrass presented the 2022 annual report of the Library.  He included that there were 24,795 
checkouts in 2022, and that this number can be used to project funding from Bayfield County for 
2024, estimating $58,800.  Maziasz asked about computer usage.  Pendergrass answered that there 
has been a decline of usage since before Covid, but that the 24 hr. Free Wi-Fi had received 15,600 
individual uses in the last year.  Pendergrass added that the elevator repairs have just been completed 
and for the first time a wheel-bound person can enter the Library and go to the main floor without 
any assistance. 
 
Public Hearing, Discussion, & Action on Ordinance 2023-002 Adopting the City of Washburn 
Comprehensive Plan 2023-2043 
o Harbor Commission Request to Change Future Land Use Map Re: Lot 48 (Tax ID 32607) 

from Waterfront Mixed Use to Marina –  
Tulowitzky moved by to open Public Hearing, seconded by Neimes.  Motion carried unanimously. 
Nicholas Suminski, 845 County Hwy C, member of the Harbor Commission, stated that the Harbor 
Commission voted 7-0 to change the zoning of Lot 48 from Mixed-Use to Marina.  He added that 
the Plan Commission recently voted 4-2 not to change the current zoning.  Suminski continued 
that the current owner of the boat storage buildings at the Marina would like to expand to Lot 48 
but could not with the current mixed-use zoning.  There has been no interest in this lot since the 



Pearl Beach proposal and should show that there is an interest in more marina business.  With the 
cost share agreement for the operation of the marina, this would be a benefit for the Harbor 
Commission and the City.  Suminski concluded that it would be a shame to see the lot still empty 
five years from now.  Roth Edwards, 221 W 6th St., stated support for an Architectural Review 
ordinance at least for Bayfield Street.  Broberg moved to closed Public Hearing, seconded by 
Neimes.  Motion carried unanimously.   
 
The Mayor stated that the Plan Commission spent a lot of time reviewing updates to the 
Comprehensive Plan, and specifically looked at Lot 48 and felt it was not intended for boat storage.  
Broberg noted that the Plan does include expanding boat storage facilities at the Marina.  Discussion 
began.  Broberg added that Lot 48 was the only practical location to expand boat storage, being 
adjacent to the Marina.  If they were to place a building on the Marina property, they would lose 
outdoor storage for larger commercial boats.  Attorney Lindsey noted that the current zoning of Lot 
48 does allow for outside boat storage, but not for indoor boat storage.  Anderson commented that 
people want to look at the Lake, not a pole building.  Novachek added that there are many views of 
the lakeshore throughout the City, and the 1.5 acres of Lot 48 does not remove all of the views of 
Lake Superior.  Discussion continued.  Broberg moved to change the Future Land Use Map for Lot 
48 to Marina Zoning, seconded by Novachek.  Motion failed three (3) to four (4).  Neimes, 
Novachek, Broberg voting in favor; Maziasz, Tulowitzky, Anderson voting against; with the Mayor 
voting nay.  Novachek moved to approve Ordinance 2023-002 adopting the City of Washburn 
Comprehensive Plans 2023-2043, seconded by Anderson.  Motion carried unanimously.   
 
Public Hearing, Discussion & Action on Approval of Recommended Changes to the Land Sale 
List – Novachek moved to open the Public Hearing, seconded by Neimes.  Motion carried 
unanimously.  Jewel Pickert, 17 E 3rd St., asked if Lot 48 was included in the Land Sale List, and 
if so, she would be in favor of the zoning change to marina.  She also commented that it seems 
like people are not for business and making money for the City.  She continued that they were not 
asking for pole barns along the entire lakeshore, there are many places to see the lake. She 
concluded wondering why there is such a push to not be for business.  Leann House, 329 W 5th 
St., agrees with the previous speaker and wonders why parking RVs and expanding the 
campgrounds is not going to destroy the view of the lakefront, but putting a metal building by the 
Marina on Lot 48 will; and which would give revenue to the City.  She concluded that if economic 
development was a concern, why this wouldn’t be considered.  Novachek moved to closed Public 
Hearing, seconded by Neimes.  Motion carried unanimously.  Novachek moved to approve 
recommended changes to the Land Sale List, seconded by Anderson.  Motion carried unanimously.   
 
Discussion & Action on Bayfield Street Project Phase 2 Design Elements Including Turn 
Lanes, Bump Outs, and Decorative Features – Novachek asked about extending a sidewalk to 
Superior Ave. knowing that the housing development project is not finalized.  Kluver responded that 
the motion for a sidewalk could be contingent on the housing project moving forward.  If this is a 
desired feature, it would be good to know as the design could change the profile of the highway.      
Novachek moved to approve a Sidewalk on the northside of Bayfield Street to Superior Ave. 
contingent on the Housing Project, as well as Curve Bump Outs on the westside of E. 3rd Ave. for 
Phase 2 Design, seconded by Tulowitzky.  Discussion occurred, including public comments 
regarding decorative features and the survey being conducted by the Washburn Chamber.  Motion 
carried unanimously.   
 
Discussion & Action on Contract Amendment with Marina Management Inc. Related to 
Financial Review/Compilation for 2022 – Broberg moved to approve a Contract Amendment with 
Marina Management Inc. to allow a compilation for Fiscal Year 2022, seconded by Novachek.  
Motion carried unanimously.   



 
Discussion & Action on Agreement with Cooper Engineering to Prepare Final Plans and Cost 
Estimates for West End Park Campground Expansion Project – Neimes moved to approve an 
agreement with Cooper Engineering to prepare Final Plans & Cost Estimates for the West End 
Campground Expansion Project, seconded by Anderson.  The Mayor began discussion by 
responding to previous comments that restoration work and invasive species control is happening on 
the lakefront trail, and this is not an either/or scenario, develop this or take care of that.  This City 
will continue to take care of the lakefront trail, regardless of campground expansion.  Discussion 
occurred, including Cooper Engineering meeting with the Parks Committee as the work commences.    
 
Maziasz moved to open the floor, seconded by Tulowitzky.  Motion carried unanimously.  Roth 
Edwards, 221 W 6th Ave., added that Council’s argument against a marina storage shed should also 
pertain to the preservation of public green space on Holman Lakeview Dr.  He continued that another 
$73,000 is being proposed, above the $77,000 that was already spent and stated that the matter needs 
to be tabled and brought before the new council and the public.  He concluded that tourism is 
Washburn’s primary path forward, and do we really think selling off the lakefront with more 
development is going to be a charm that brings folks here or will keeping the lakefront be an 
advantage to the community and the people that will visit here; and that a decision should not be 
made tonight.   
 
John Hopkins, 631 W Bayfield St., commented that the overflow area, being developed, will take 
quite a bit of time and money.  Is it possible to wait and see how we do at the overflow and have 
more discussion before developing the other area.    
 
Leann House, 329 W 5th St., stated to err on the side of caution that just because we got a plan, we 
got to keep marching forward, seems like flawed logic and a rush to judgement. And back to Lot 
48 that it could gain revenue but it ruins the aesthetic, but yet destroys the aesthetic of the lakefront 
near the West End campground.  She continued that at the past council meeting she’s attended it 
seemed that 98% of the people that spoke had concerns about the development and asked Council 
to protect Washburn’s public land. She heard that someone started a petition asking to put this to 
a referendum and it seems the communities is asking Council to table this matter regarding 
campground expansion and let the people vote on it.  She concluded stating that you don’t know 
what you’ve got ‘til it’s gone; if you let this go, you’ll never be able to change it back.   
 
Jared Trimbo, 24 E 3rd St., commented that he’s followed this discussion a long time and if you 
asked people to choose between greenspace or something developed, they say greenspace all the 
time; but when you get into it, it’s not so simple.  He continued that he supports going forward and 
thinks it’s something the city needs.  Novachek moved to close the floor, seconded by Neimes.  
Motion carried unanimously.  Discussion continued.   
 
Tulowitzky moved to re-open the floor, seconded by Maziasz.  Motion carried unanimously.  
Genevie Dwyer, Connecticut, stated that she grew up in Washburn and that she cherishes the natural 
areas and it’s important to share that the lakefront is very cherished and appreciates the Park 
Committee to propose alternatives.  Novachek moved to close the floor, seconded by Neimes.  
Motion carried unanimously.  Motion to approve an agreement with Cooper Engineering carried five 
(5) to one (1); Tulowitzky voting against.   
 



Discussion & Action on Special Event Request to Temporarily Restrict Parking on S. 2nd Ave 
W. and Harbor View Drive for North Coast Car Show, Use of Omaha Property for Parking, 
and Relaxation of Open Container on July 29, 2023 – Tammy DeMars/Jeff  
Moberg, Petitioners – No discussion. 
 
Discussion & Action on Use of Thompson’s West End Park, Memorial Park, Wikdal Park, 
and the Coal Dock; Closure of Portions of N. 3rd Ave. West and S. 4th Avenue West; and 
Relaxation of Open Container and Noise Ordinances all at Certain Times During Brownstone 
Block Party Activities July 28 through July 30, 2023 – Washburn Chamber, Petitioner – No 
discussion. 
 
Discussion & Action on Recurring Special Event Request to Temporarily Close Central 
Avenue from Bayfield Street North to the Alley on Wednesdays from 1:00PM until 7:00PM 
Starting June 14 until October 18 for the Washburn Farmers Market – Aaron Irmiter, 
Petitioner – No discussion. 
 
Discussion & Action on Special Event Request to Temporarily Close N. 3rd Ave. West from 
Bayfield Street to the Alley on June 24th for Dandelion Days – Ava Kay, Petitioner – No 
discussion.   
 
A motion was made by Novachek to approve the identified Special Event Requests for the North 
Coast Car Show on July 29th, the Brownstone Block Party on July 28th-30th, Washburn Farmers 
Market on Wednesdays June 14th to October 18th, and Dandelion Days on June 24th, second by 
Neimes. Motion carried unanimously.   
 
Adjourn – Mayor Motiff adjourned the meeting at 8:55PM. 
 
Tony Janisch 
Assistant City Administrator 
 
 
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING 4:00pm 
Committee Members Karen Spears-Novachek & Laura Tulowitzky reviewed monthly expenditure 
vouchers. 



April 18, 2023    CITY OF WASHBURN RE-ORGANIZATIONAL  
COMMON COUNCIL MEETING 

 
5:30PM    Washburn City Hall & Remote Video Conferencing  
 
City Council Members:  
Present, in-person:  Tom Neimes, Jennifer Maziasz, Jared Trimbo 
Present, remote:   John Hopkins 

 
Municipal Personnel: 
Present, in-person:  Mayor Mary D. Motiff, City Administrator Scott J. Kluver,  

Asst. City Administrator Tony Janisch  
Present, remote:   none 
 
Absent:    Mary McGrath, Tracey Snyder, Dave Anderson 
 
Call to Order - Meeting called to order at 5:30pm by Mayor Motiff. Roll call attendance depicted four (4) 
of seven (7) members of the Common Council in attendance. Quorum of the Council recognized. 

Mayoral Announcements and Proclamations – The Mayor mentioned the unfortunate passing of Fire Chief 
Mike Pedersen last Friday, and that the service will occur at the Fire Hall this coming Saturday with a visitation 
at 1:00pm and funeral following at 2:00pm.  The Mayor then called for a Moment of Silence in his memory.   

The Mayor next gave a shout-out to Joel & Ross at the Wastewater Treatment Plant for keeping on top of the 
heavy snow melt situation and to everyone that was conserving water to help out with the issue.  The Mayor 
then made the proclamation for No-Mow May, to encourage property owners to provide early season foraging 
resources for pollinators.  The Mayor concluded with the opportunity for council members to attend the Local 
Government 101 Workshop sponsored by the League of Wisconsin Municipalities, either in-person or on-
line. 

Election of Council President – Trimbo nominated Jen Maziasz for Council President.  Neimes nominated 
himself for Council President.  The Mayor questioned if she could break a tie vote for Council President, 
should one occur.  Maziasz moved to postpone the vote for Council President until the May Council meeting, 
second by Neimes. Motion carried unanimously.  
 
Election of Plan Commission Member (2/3 Vote Required) – Maziasz nominated Dave Anderson to 
continue serving on the Plan Commission.  Kluver stated that because of the required 2/3 vote, at least five 
(5) council members needed to be present for the vote to occur.  Maziasz moved to postpone the vote for Plan 
Commission until the May Council meeting, second by Trimbo. Motion carried unanimously.  
 
Confirmation of Council Member Appointments to Boards, Commissions, Committees - Mayor is 
asking for the following City Council appointments: Mary McGrath, Tracey Snyder, and Tom Neimes to 
Personnel/Finance, John Hopkins to Library Board, Tom Neimes to BART Board, Jared Trimbo to Harbor 
Commission, and Jennifer Maziasz to Parks Committee.  Moved by Neimes to confirm the Mayoral 
appointments of Council members to the various boards, commissions, and committees, second by Trimbo.  
Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Confirmation of Citizen Appointments to Boards, Commissions, Committees - The Mayor nominated 
the following Citizens for appointments: Caroline Nelson & Candace Kolenda to Harbor Commission; Felix 
Kalinowski to Plan Commission; Linda Barnes, Sherry Mager & Karen Novachek as chair to Zoning Board 
of Appeals; Erika Lang & Susan Hall to Parks Committee; Tony Janisch as alternate to Wis. Lake Superior 
Byway Council; and Diane Posner & Margo Smith to Library Board.  Moved by Maziasz to approve all citizen 
appointments, second by Neimes. Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Appointment of Weed Commissioner – The Mayor requested that Gerry Schuette be appointed as Weed 
Commissioner. Moved by Maziasz to appoint Director of Public Works Gerry Schuette as the Weed 
Commissioner, second by Neimes.  Motion carried unanimously.    



 
Designation of Public Depository (s) – A motion was made by Maziasz to approve all listed below as the 
public depository(s), second by Neimes. Motion carried unanimously.  

o Bremer Bank 
o Chippewa Valley Bank 
o Northern State Bank 

 
Designation of Official Newspaper- A motion was made by Neimes to designate the Ashland Daily Press as 
the official paper, second by Maziasz. Motion carried unanimously.  
 
Discussion of Orientation and Other Training for Council Members – City Administrator Kluver stated 
that an orientation and training is typically offered and scheduled for new council members, and that he 
will coordinate with the city attorney to provide anything that is needed.  Hopkins asked about the Local 
Government 101 workshop.  Maziasz answered that it was a very informative workshop and well worth the 
time. 
 
Adjourn – Mayor Motiff adjourned the meeting at 5:55 pm. 

 
Tony Janisch 
Assistant City Administrator 
 
  



1 





National Police Week 2023 Proclamation 

To designate the Week of May 14-20, 2023, as National Police Week 

WHEREAS, The Congress and President of the United States have designated 
May 15th as Peace Officers' Memorial Day, and the week in which May 15th falls 
dedicated as "National Police Week" and 

WHEREAS, the Members of the Law Enforcement Agency of the City of 
Washburn play an essential role in safeguarding the rights and freedoms of the City 
of Washburn; and 

WHEREAS, it is important that all citizens know and understand the duties, 
responsibilities, hazards, and sacrifices of their law Enforcement Agency, and that 
members of our Law Enforcement Agency recognize their duty to serve the people 
by safeguarding life and property, by protecting them against violence and 
disorder, and by protecting the innocent against deception and the weak against 
oppression; and 

WHEREAS, the officers of the Police Department of the City of Washburn 
unceasingly provide this vital public service; and 

WHEREAS, it is appropriate to recognize the importance of this vital public 
service; then 

THEREFORE, I, Mary D. Motiff, Mayor of the City of Washburn, in recognition 
of this event, declare the week of May 14th

- May 20th
, 2023 as Police Week. I

further call upon all citizen of the Cjty of Wa hbum to ob erve Monday, May 15, 
2023, as Peace Officers Memorial Day in honor of tho 'e Law Enforcement 
Officer who through their courageou deeds have made the ultimate sacrifice in 
ervice to their community or have become di abled in the performance of duty 

and let us recognize and pay re pect to the survivor of our fallen heroe . 

Mary D. Motiff Mayor 



EMS Week Proclamation 

To designate the Week of May 21-27, 2023, as Emergency Medical Services Week 

WHEREAS, emergency medical services are a vital public service; and 

WHEREAS, the members of emergency medical services teams are ready to 
provide lifesaving care to those in need 24 hours a day, seven days a week; 
and 

WHEREAS, access to quality emergency care dramatically improves the 
survival and recovery rate of those who experience sudden illness or injury; 
and 

WHEREAS, the emergency medical services system consists of emergency 
physicians, emergency nurses, emergency medical technicians, paramedics, 
firefighters, educators, administrators and others; and 

WHEREAS, the members of emergency medical services teams, whether 
career or volunteer, engage in thousands of hours of specialized training and 
continuing education to enhance their lifesaving skills; and 

WHEREAS, it is appropriate to recognize the value and the accomplishments 
of emergency medical services providers by designating Emergency Medical 
Services Week; now 

THEREFORE, 1. Ma,J' D. �lotijf, Nlayor of the City of H'ashbur11. in 
recognition oftlzi· event do hereby proclaim the wee!, t�f1l!fay 21-2 2023, a� 

EMERGENCY l\1EDICAL SERVICES \\'EF.,K 

And encourage all citizens to recognize and support the work of our EMS 
providers in whatever way possible. 

Mary D. Motiff, Mayor 



Historic Preservation Month Proclamation 

To designate May 2023, as Historic Preservation Month 

WHEREAS, the National Trust for Historic Preservation established May as 
Historic Preservation Month in 1973, as a way to promote historic places for 
the purpose of instilling national and community pride, promoting heritage 
tourism, and showing the social and economic benefits of historic 
preservation; and 

WHEREAS, the Wisconsin Historical Society recognizes May as Historic 
Preservation Month and sponsors annual events around the state of 
Wisconsin to instill awareness and promote the historic assets in Wisconsin; 
and 

WHEREAS, the mission of the Washburn Heritage Association is to enrich 
the experience of living in our community by telling our compelling stories 
and preserving the historic buildings and culture of the Washburn area; and 

WHEREAS, the Washburn Heritage Association, in partnership with the 
Bayfield County Courthouse, has planned a variety of activities for all ages for 
the month of May; and 

WHEREAS, celebrating the role of history in our lives and the contributions 
of individuals and groups working to preserve tangible aspects of Washburn's 
heritage has helped to shape us individually and our communities; now 

THEREFORE,/ Mary D. Motiff, Mayor of the City of Washburn, do hereby 
proclaim May 2023 as Preservation Month in Washburn and call upon the 
people of Washburn to participate in the month-long activities observe our 
community's numerous historic tructures, and celebrate the role history plays in 
our lives. 

l\1ary D. Motiff layor 



Whereas, In 1872 J. Sterling Morton proposed to the Nebraska Board of Agriculture that 
a special day be set aside for the planting of trees, and 

Whereas, this holiday, called Arbor Day, was first observed with the planting of more 
than a million trees in Nebraska, and 

Whereas, 2023 is the 151 st anniversary of the holiday and Arbor Day is now observed 
throughout the nation and the world, and 

Whereas, trees can reduce the erosion of our precious topsoil by wind and water, cut 
heating and cooling costs, moderate the temperature, clean the air, produce life-giving 
oxygen, and provide habitat for wildlife, and 

Whereas, trees are a renewable resource giving us paper, wood for our homes, fuel for 
our fires, healthy perennial foods while beautifying our community, and 

Whereas, trees, wherever they are planted, are a source of joy and spiritual renewal. 

Now, Therefore, I, Mary D. Motiff. Mayor of the 

City of Washburn, do hereby proclaim 

Tuesday, May 16, 2023 as the 151th anniversary celebration of 

Arbor Day 

in the City of Washburn, and I urge all citizens to celebrate Arbor Day and to support 
efforts to carefully manage our forest resources, and 

Further, I urge all citizens to plant trees to promote the well-being of this and future 
generations. 

Dated this 8th day of May, 2023 

Mary D. Motiff 
MAYOR 





CITY OF WASHBURN 
119 Washington Avenue 
P.O.Box 638 
Washburn, WI54891 

CITY OF 

To: Honorable Mayo and City Council Members 
�� 

From: Scott J. Kluver, Administrator 

Re: Disaster Proclamation Ratification 

Date: April 21, 2023 

715-373-6160
715-373-6161

FAX 715-373-6148 

The Mayor's Disaster Proclamation is enclosed along with a resolution to ratify it. The purpose of this is to 
make the City eligible for potential funding, specifically to address the Bigelow Street culvert, road, and 
guardrail which was damaged by the high waters. Specifically, we are looking to apply to the DOT Road 
Disaster Fund for a long-term repair to this area. 

The City of Washburn is an equal opportunity provider, employer, and lender. 









CITYOF 

CITY OF WASHBURN 

119 Washington A venue 

P.O. Box 638 

Washburn, WI 54891 

NSIN 

To:
From:

Honorable Mayor and City Council Members
Scott J. Kluve�inistrator

Re: 

Date:
Proposed Certified Survey Map of Lot 52
July 21, 2021

715-373-6160

715-373-6161

FAX 715-373-6148 

Enclosed you will find a copy of a draft certified survey map that divides Lot 52. A portion of this lot is being used for the re-route of Holman Lakeview Drive. Based on previous Council action, the remainder ofthe lot is intended to be transferred to the neighboring property owner, Megan Collins, as the road is now going to be a lot closer to her home, the existing structure is not conforming to the setback, and the City isnot going to want to maintain responsibility for this "leftover" parcel.
This parcel is non-conforming as it is too small to be built upon and does not meet street width requirements, but as I stated it is intended to be transferred and combined with the neighboring property. ACSM is still required to get the proper legal description to do so. The zoning for the lot is Lak:efront Corridor, but the intention is that it will eventually be joined with the R-6 property. The zoning can remainas it would continue to be green space.
If the Council approves this CSM, we would be able to present the formal transfer request at a subsequentmeeting. Please let me know if you have any questions on this matter. 

The City of Washburn is an equal opportunity provider, employer, and lender. 







r-

: ... -

I·- -- ill 
---�: 

-��I wTHQl.lesoNRD I

-

t;' 

� 

W�;.;;�N��� - - ..... .. . 

� 

·- -1 

T 

3,, 
�-

i 

#,� 
J , 

_)·I__ � 
'I I � I I I I ··.-=:·::-=..;.�:; :>c --,L __ J -·-·····.:;w,. l;i_:n: .. •. __ ., .. �!.', .... •.t;'U.� I' ·-i-··- . -�[ !di

�.' ·-.-- . , ,. '·.Y: .,.,,, ···-·,·, ,., .... ··• . ,· ... !
.. z 

---: _. ___ ::I.
, -�·. ·-·-i

---, �-
--1- -�-· z, 

1 -

r r,lr

I 

-----�---�--'--
•• I 

CITY OF WASHBURN 

Property Inventory 
♦ 

1 inch • 400 feet 

Features Other Symbols 
City of Washburn Parcels _ Approximate Parcel Lines 

- City Property Cu1'1'9ntly For Sale City of Washburn Boundary 

Roads 
-State County - Town 

FIELD 

Government Lot Lines 
- Lakes 

Rivers and Streams 
.,._,.� ......... .,...,,,�'° .. 
C•ll�O.......,..,._,_.,........., 
... ca,af,_..__..., .............. .. 
_____ lht...,_.......,.,..,...� 

l.alllll,._.a.,.,.-t«1DNMINl'20,JOZ2 



/
 







CITY OF WASHBURN 
119 Washington A venue 
P.O. Box 638 
Washburn, WI54891 

CJTYOF 

To: Honorable Mayor and City Council Members 

From: 

Re: Termination ofTID #2 

Date: April 18, 2023 

715-373-6160

715-373-6161
FAX 715-373-6148 

Enclosed you will find a resolution to terminate Tax Increment District #2. I recommend approving this 
resolution to stay in good graces with the state. TID #2 has come to the legal end of its life. Do know 
however that because of the timelines of the state tax process, TID #2 will generate revenue for the next 
fiscal year. It is this revenue that will be used for an affordable housing project, and the Council has 
dedicated those dollars to the Cinnaire housing project proposal assuming it goes through. 

Tax Increment Financing is the process where a dedicated area is approved for development, 
redevelopment, or remediation and an initial investment is made for a project that would not otherwise 
happen. That investment is then repaid by the increased property taxes that result from the improvements 
made to the property. If any Council member would like a more detailed explanation on TIF/TIDs, please 
let me know and I will prepare some materials. 

TID #3 is still in existence and has about another 12 years of life. The expiration ofTID #2 will allow a 
little more room to create a new TID if needed in the future. 

Please let me know if you have any questions on this matter. 

The City of Washburn is an equal opportunity provider, employer, and lender. 



Tax Incremental District (TIO) Termination Resolution 

City El of Washburn 
(town, vii/age, city) 

-----,-(m -un-lc----,-/p-al,....itY.---,---? 
----

TID 2 
(number) 

Resolution 2023-009 
(number) 

WHEREAS, the City 13 of __ W_a_s_h_bu_r_n __ created TID 2 on 09 25 , 1995 , and adopted 
a project plan in the same year, and (month) (day) (year) 

WHEREAS, all TID _2_ projects were completed in the prescribed allowed time; and: 

� WHEREAS, sufficient increment was collected as of the 2022 tax roll, payable 2023, to cover TID _2_ 
project costs. (year) (year) 

D WHEREAS, insufficient increment was collected to cover project costs. 

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the City EJ of Washburn terminates TID 2 ; and 
--------

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City E) Clerk shall notify the Wisconsin Department of Revenue (DOR), 
within sixty (60) days of this resolution or prior to the deadline of April 15, 2024 , whichever comes first, that the TID 
has been terminated; and (year) 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City l3 Clerk shall sign the required DOR Final Accounting Submission 
Date form (PE-223) agreeing on a date by which the City E) shall submit final accounting information to DOR; 
and: 

� BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City El Treasurer shall distribute any excess increment collected after 
providing for ongoing expenses of the TID, to the affected taxing districts with proportionate shares as 
determined in the final audit by the City El 's auditor, Eagle Audit & Accou nting LLC 

(auditor name) 

0 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City E) of Washburn shall accept all remaining debts for 
--------

TID 2 as determined in the final audit by the _C_ityL.-___.G_• ... auditor, ________ _ _ ____ _ 

Adopted this_8_ day of May , 2023 
(day) 

-
--,m

-
on....,th'"""�--- (year) 

(auditor name) 

Resolution introduced and adoption moved by alderperson ____________________ _ 
(name) 

Motion for adoption seconded by alderperson ------------�
,-
na

-
m

-
e)

,----- -- -----

On roll call motion passed by a vote of ___ ayes to ___ nays 
(number) (number) 

ATTEST: 

(Mayor/Head of Government Signature) (Clerk Signature) 

PE-613 (R. 11-21) Wisconsin Department of Revenue 







CITY OF WASHBURN 

119 Washington A venue 

P.O.Box 638 

Washburn, WI54891 

CITYOF 

To: Honorable Mayor d City Council Members 
C 

From: Scott J. Kluver, Admmistrator 

Re: Road Gravel Bid 

Date: April 21, 2023 

715-373-6160

715-373-6161

FAX 715-373-6148 

I am asking the Council to approve the lowest responsible bidder for road gravel for this year for an 
estimated 2,400 tons. This road gravel is for the approved budget expense for alley/street/park 
improvements throughout the City. This is a very simple bid process, and the results were opened on April 
20th

• The lowestresponsible bidder this year is Bob Olson & Co. at $18.50 per ton for an estimated total of 
$44,400. You will see that the results were very competitive. Please let me know if you have any 
questions. 

The City of Washburn is an equal opportunity provider, employer, and lender. 



Project: Road Gravel 2023 

BID TABULATION 

Date of Bid Opening: April 20, 2023 Time of Bid Opening: 2:00 PM 

Contractor Unit Priceffon Bid Total 

$19.00 $45,600 

Olson Bros. - Brule WI 

Trusty Trucking, Inc. 
$21.75 $52,200 

Iron River WI 

South Shore Sand & 
$18.95 $45,480 

Gravel - Iron River WI 

Bob Olson - Washburn 
$18.50 $44,400 

WI 

$ $ 

Attendees at Bid Opening: City Admin Scott Kluver; DPW Director Gerry Schuette 

Bid Form 

y 

y 

y 

y 



BID FORM - ROAD GRAVEL - March 28, 2023 

TO: City of Washburn 119 Washington Ave POBox638 Washburn, WI 54891 

Due: 2:00 PM on April 20, 2023 

Specifications: 2,400 Tons of ¾ inch Road Base bed material from a hard rock quarry shall be delivered to the City of Washburn at the yard waste site on CTH "C" in the City of Washburn. Deliveries will be accepted Monday through Friday from 7:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m. after seasonal road weight limits are removed. All deliveries will be completed by September 1, 2023. 
Base Bid 

1. 

Item Estimated Quantity Units 
Stone Base 2,400 Ton 

Unit Price 
$/8,�on

(Written Bid Amount) 

Amount 
$f;j 51;20,

P:!2

2. The undersigned understands and agrees to comply with the specifications issued for this work.
3. The undersigned acknowledges receipt of any addenda numbers:

--------( ) BIDDE� BOBO�ON&C� NAME: 78185 Singer Rd. 
(Corporate Seal) :,

0
&J �,kd (Authorized Signature) 

l2u/&JLIL / (Title) 
Bid dated this ___ �/_· __ Cj_; __ 

day of 4n, } 2023. 





CITY OF WASHBURN 

119 Washington Avenue 

P.O. Box 638 
Washburn, WI54891 

CITYOF 

To: Honorable Mayor and City Council Members 

From: 

Re: 

Date: 

� 
Tony Janisch, Assistant City Administrator JD� 
Provisional Retail Alcohol Licensing 

April26 ,2023 

715-373-6160

715-373-6161

FAX 715-373-6148 

With the pending sale of the Firehouse Bar, and any establishment for that matter, there is a procedural 
time lag in the issuance of an alcohol license. Since alcohol licenses for retail sales are specific to 
locations/premises and issued/granted to a specific licensee. Alcohol licenses are not transferable upon 
the sale of a premises. The new owner must then also apply for an alcohol beverage retail license. 

Wisconsin State Statute 125.185 allows municipal governing bodies to issue provisional retail alcohol 
licenses, as the licensing process commences, providing the municipality has established an ordinance 
for such. 

The provisional license shall expire 60 days after issuance, with a fee not to exceed $15 per license, as 
stipulated by Stats. 125.185. 

Attached is an ordinance (23-003) to establish the issuance of Provisional Retail Licenses. It is 
recommended that the City Clerk's Office approve provisional retail alcohol licenses. Council will 
retain approval of general alcohol licenses as is the current practice. 

Please let me know if you have any questions related to this proposed ordinance. 

The City of Washburn is an equal opportunity provider, employer, and lender. 



CITY OF WASHBURN 

Ordinance No. 23-003 

An ordinance adopted by the Common Council for the City of Wash bum at its regular 
meeting of May 8. 2023, for the purpose of establishing standards for issuing provisional 
retail alcohol licenses as allowed by Wis. Stats. 125.185. 

1. Add Sec. 7-2-4(j). as follows:

Sec. 7-2-4 Classes of Licenses 

(j) Provisional Retail Licenses. Individuals who apply for the following licenses may be 
issued a provisional retail license by the Clerk's office: provisional Class "A" fermented 
malt beverage, "Class A" Cider license, "Class A" intoxicating liquor, Class "B" fermented 
malt beverage, "Class B" intoxicating liquor license, or "Class C" wine license. A 
provisional license only authorizes the activities that the type of retail license applied for 
authorizes. The application will be reviewed and approved by the City Clerk's Office. The 
fee for a provisional license shall be $15.00 each with the exception of no fee for a "Class 
A" Cider license. The provisional license will expire 60 days after its issuance or when the 
applicant receives a regular license, whichever is first. The Clerk's office may revoke the 
provisional license if the Clerk discovers the holder made a false statement on the 
application. The City of Washburn will not issue a provisional license for a "Class B" liquor 
license if the quota has been met. The City of Washburn will not issue a provisional license 
for a "Class A" cider license if the applicant does not have a Class "A" fermented malt 
license for the same location. No person may hold more than one provisional retail license 
for each type of license applied for by the holder each year. 

2. Effective Date of Ordinance: This ordinance shall take effect upon passage and
publication. 

Mary D. Mo tiff 
Mayor 

Adopted: May 8. 2023 

Attest: 

Scott J. Kluver 
City Clerk 

Date of publication: 





CITY OF WASHBURN 

119 Washington Avenue 
P.O. Box 638 
Washburn, WI 54891 

CITYOF 

NSIN 

To: Honorable Mayor and City Council Members 
.....---:--

Tony Janisch, Assistant City Administrator JD� From: 

Re: Alcohol Licensing 

Date: April 24, 2023 

715-373-6160
715-373-6161

FAX 715-373-6148 

Chequamegon Bait, LLC (Kelsey Lindsey) has applied for an alcohol beverage retail license of Class 
"B" Fermented Malt Beverage (beer) and "Class B" Intoxicating Liquor to be sold on premise at 10 W. 
Bayfield St.; currently Firehouse Bar. Ms. Lindsey is in the process of buying the Firehouse from the 
current owner, Harlan Guske. The closing date for purchase is scheduled before the May 8th Council 
Meeting. 

While alcohol licenses are for retail sales at specific locations/premises; they are issued/granted to a 
specific licensee. As such, alcohol licenses are not transferable upon the sale of a premises. The new 
owner must also apply for an alcohol beverage retail license. 

If Council determines that the application has been filed without any major concern or issue, Council is 
requested to instruct the city staff to issue public notification and to begin the administrative process. 

Following this meeting, if instructed, a public notice of this application will be sent to the Ashland Daily 
Press and alerts will be issued to any interested parties. 

Final approval for these licenses would occur at the June meeting. And if the Issuance of Provisional 
Alcohol Licenses (Ordinance 23-003) is approved by the Council, then provisional licenses will be 
issued to Chequamegon Bait LLC after the ordinance takes effect. 

The City of Washburn is an equal opportunity provider, employer, and lender. 



CITY OF WASHBURN 

Notice of Application Filed for Alcohol Beverage License 

07/01/2023 - 6/30/2024 

l. Chequamegon Bait LLC, Kelsey Lindsey agent, dba Chequamegon Bait, Corporation

Class "B" Fermented Malt Beverage & "Class B" Intoxicating Liquor, 10 West Bayfield

Street.

Tony Janisch 
Assistant City Administrator; 
Daily Press - legal notice-May 12, 2023; May 16, 2023; and May 19, 2023 









Auxiliary Questionnaire 
Alcohol Beverage License Application 

Individual's Full Name (please print) (last name) 

L,'i vitl �u/ l �-{ 1.7
ut· · 

Home AdclrHs (slrvelhoute) 
/) I 

Oj�(t, �tauA.ol ""v'I.
[ Hom� Phone Number 

� -

P(Jo UD 4-�l4 

Post Office 

Submit to municipal clerk. 

(first name) 

Wash tovVYYt
�O;;ofBi�4i lVl� 

The above named individual provides the following information as a person who is (check one):

0 Applying for an alcohol beverage license as an individual. 

(miririle name) 

0 A member �f a  part�en;hip �hich is making application�qr an
1
alcoh�I beve��ge licen.� 

\ � j / � l C u.,, I u L- - - . of l ku."IL -� 'L{.u_:;.:.OV\ �.1 { \ l y_lA/_ - . 
(O/ficet I /rectorF Mem/Jet I Mlllltl r I Agent} L {Name of Corp,n, Umited Liability Company or Nonprofit Organization) 

which is making application for an alcohol beverage license. 

The above named individual provides the following information to the licensing authority: 
1. How long have you continuously resided in Wisconsin prior to this date? (pf fr�..S�--
2. Have you ever been convicted of any offenses (other than traffic , •orelafed t�bol beverages) for 

violation of any federal laws, any Wisconsin laws, any laws of any other states or ordinances of any county
or municipality? ........................................................................ . 0Yes i:MNo 
If yes, give law or ordinance violated, trial court, trial date and penalty imposed, and/or date, description and 
status of charges pending. (If more room is needed, continue on reverse side of this form.)

3. Are charges for any offenses presently pending against you (other than traffic unrelated to alcohol beverages)
for violation of any federal laws, any Wisconsin laws, any laws of other states or ordinances of any county or 
municipality? ........................................................................... .
If yes, describe status of charges pending. ____ _ 

1 ] Yes � No 

4. Do you hold, are you making application for or are you an officer, director or agent of a corporation/nonprofit
organization or member/manager/agent of a limited liability company holding or applying for any other alcohol 
beverage license or permit? ................................................... . 
If yes, identify. 

(/Vame.Tiicatlon and .. Type ot Ucense°IF'�1mil) 

5. Do you hold and/or are you an officer, director, stockholder, agent or employe of any person or corporation or 
member/manager/agent of a limited liability company holding or applying for a wholesale beer permi� 
brewery/winery permit or wholesale liquor, manufacturer or rectifier permit in the State of Wisconsin? .....
If yes, identify. 

(Name of WMlesale Licensee or Permillee} /Adclress ByC11y and Countyj 

6. Named individual must list in chronological order last two employers.

Yes 1J No 

!Employers Name () Employer"sAddress �:JJ'-0
,

·
w
y•d�m

l
_ - -JTio,fr-t..1' u. I )-{)\ f C:.-it.1 _J \ 0 . � IV V yvvL,o 

Employers Name Employer"• Addniss 
/ • , 

Employed From I To ., 
fVD 1-rn let� s C.U n ic.,. ·�yd lLl ti' J w {_,Vl \ lJ1tl �-�� � _:. � 17!>� 

READ CAREFULLY BEFORE SIGNING: Under penalty provided by law, the undersigned states that each of the above questions has 
been truthfully answered to the best of the knowledge of the signer. The signer agrees that he/she is the person named in the foregoing
application; that the applicant has read and made a complete answer to each question, and that the answers in each instance are true and
correct. The undersigned further understands that any license issued contrary to Chapter 125 of the Wisconsin Statutes shall be void, and 
under penalty of state law, the applicant may be prosecuted for submitting false statements and affidavits in connection with this applica
tion. Any person who knowingly provides materially false information on this application may be required to forfeit not more than $1,000. 

AT-103 (R. 7-18) Wsconsin Department of Revenue 







CITYOF 

CITY OF WASHBURN 
119 Washington Avenue 
P.O.Box638 
Washburn, WI 54891 

To: 
From: 
Re: 
Date: 

Honorable Mayor and City Council Members 
Tony Janisch, Assistant Cily Admini�
Alcohol Licensing Renewal Process \ 
April 21, 2023 

715-373-6160
715-373-6161

FAX 715-373-6148 

Included with this memo are the Alcohol License renewal applications for businesses within the City. At the May Council Meeting, these applications are first introduced to Council. If Council determines that all applications have been filed without any major concern or issue, Council is requested to instruct city staff to issue public notification and begin the administrative process. 
Following this meeting, public notice of applications will be sent to the Ashland Daily Press and alerts will be issued to any interested parties. A copy of this notice is also included in the packet. 
During the month of May and early June, the administrative review process will begin. Staff will investigate any delinquent obligations due to the City and the Police Department will inspect the premises of all applicants to ensure compliance with Ordinance 7-2-8. 
Council will be asked to revisit these applications at the June Council Meeting, where it will have the opportunity to grant, deny, or place restrictions on any license renewal. The June Council Meeting Packet will include a detailed report on any alcohol distributor notices, delinquent obligations due the City, and inspection results. 
You will notice that the renewal list includes Firehouse Bar, owner Dauson INC (Harlan Guske). The Firehouse is in the process of being sold, but at the time of this memo, ownership was still retained by Guske. However, the closing is scheduled for before the May 8th Council Meeting. Mr. Guske wished to remain on the list in case there were complications in the sale. If sale has occurred and Mr. Guske has surrendered his alcohol licenses, then Dauson INC will be removed from the renewal list. 
It is my recommendation to approve the renewal list for publication and authorize staff to begin the administrative process. 

The City of Washburn is an equal opportunity provider, employer, and lender. 



CITY OF WASHBURN 

Notice of Applications Filed for Alcohol Beverage Licenses 

Renewals 7/1/2023 - 6/30/2024 

1. StageNorth, LLC, Bob Adams agent, dba Stage Door Bar, Corporation Class "B" Fermented Malt
Beverage & "Class B" Intoxicating Liquor, 123 West Omaha Street.

2. Dauson, Inc., Harlan Guske agent, dba Firehouse Bar, Corporation Class "B" Fermented Malt
Beverage & "Class B" Intoxicating Liquor, 10 West Bayfield Street.

3. 211 Martini Bar LLC, Mark Nelson agent, dba 211 Martini, Corporation Class "B" Fermented
Malt Beverage & "Class B" Intoxicating Liquor, 211 West Bayfield Street.

4. Washburn Development Property LLC, Jeffery Moberg agent, dba The Harbor View, Corporation
Class "B" Fermented Malt Beverage & "Class B" Intoxicating Liquor, 128 Harbor View Drive.

5. The Snug, LLC, Kristi M. Doman agent, dba The Snug, Corporation Class "B" Fermented Malt
Beverage & "Class B" Intoxicating Liquor, 308 West Bayfield Street

6. David Nickels, dba A Nickel's Worth Bar-n-Grill, Individual Class "B" Fermented Malt Beverage
& "Class B" Intoxicating Liquor, 800 West Bayfield Street.

7. Superior Shores Eats Inc, Robert Stadler agent, dba Patsy's Bar & Grill, Corporation Class "B"
Fermented Malt Beverage & "Class B" Intoxicating Liquor, 328 West Bayfield Street.

8. Karlyn Yellowbird Gallery LLC, Erik Gruber agent, dba Karlyn Yellowbird Gallery, Corporation
Class "B" Fermented Malt Beverage, 318 West Bayfield Street.

9. Naturally Superior, Inc., Dale A. Brevak agent, dba Lake Superior View Golf, Corporation Class
"B" Fermented Malt Beverage, 950 County Hwy C.

10. DaLou's Bistro, Inc., Dale Hanson agent, dba DaLou's Bistro, Corporation Class "B" Fermented
Malt Beverage & "Class C" Wine, 310 West Bayfield Street.

11. Santa Leyenda LLC, Nestor Tapia Estrada agent, dba Santa Leyenda, Corporation Class "B"
Fermented Malt Beverage & "Class C" Wine, 901 West Bayfield Street.

12. Hansen's IGA Inc. dba as Hansen's IGA Washburn, Kristy Larson agent, Corporation Class "A"
Fermented Malt Beverage & "Class A" Intoxicating Liquor, 226 West Bayfield Street.

13. Indianhead Oil Co. LLC., Eugene Rich agent, dba Holiday Station store #227, Corporation Class
"A" Fermented Malt Beverage, 606 West Bayfield Street.

14. Midland Services Inc., Trent Allen agent, Corporation Class "A" Fermented Malt Beverage, 137
West Bayfield Street.

Tony Janisch 
Assistant City Administrator 
Daily Press - legal notice - May 12, 2023; May 16, 2023; and May 19, 2023 











































































CITYOF 

CITY OF WASHBURN 

119 Washington Avenue 
P.O. Box 638 
Washburn, WI 54891 

To:
From:
Re:
Date:

WieJCDNSIN 

Honorable Mayor and City Council Members
�Tony Janisch, Assistant City Administrator ] {)�

Special Event Request - Superior Vistas Bike Tour
April 20, 2023

715-373-6160

715-373-6161
FAX 715-373-6148 

Enclosed you will find a request from the Washburn Chamber related to the Superior Vistas Bike Tour
(June 24, 2023). The Chamber requests relaxation of open container and noise ordinances, as well as the
sale of beer by South Shore Brewery at Thompson's West End Park. These requests have been
reviewed by Chief Johnson, and there are no objections. Please let me know if you have any questions
on this request.

The City of Washburn is an equal opportunity provider, employer, and lender. 



April 14, 2023 

.. �"�
-� .... � 

'·"1 
0"" C,, 

, G
"' 

·C (;, '-'/• r-1[..J 

Mayor Motiff & Washburn City Council Members, 

Please accept this communication as our official requests for the following items to be 
considered at the next available council meeting in regards to this year's Superior Vistas 
Bike Tour. 

1. Relaxation of the open container and noise ordinance from 9am to 4pm on June 24,
2023 at Thompson's West End Park.

2. Sale of beer by the South Shore Brewery from 11am -4pm on June 24, 2023 at
Thompsons West End Park.

We are making this request specifically for the after party for our event. This is the first year 
that we will be able to host the afterparty at the park since 2019. Covid concerns kept us 
from hosting the event in 2020 and the after party at the park in 2021 & 2022. In order to 
make it a special occasion and encourage registrations, we would like to have music and a 
beer tent near the pavilion at Thompson's West End Park for the after party. The after party 
is for participants of the event and will not be publicized outside of that capacity. Music 
would not be live, but either performed by a DJ or piped in through our equipment like in 
the past. We want to be respectful of those who are camping at the park and we will do our 
best to contain the party down by the lake as much as possible. We are expecting about 200 
riders for this event from all over the Midwest. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

11td1M4� 
Director, Washburn Area Chamber of Commerce 

WASHBURN AREA CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 

P.O. Box 74 - 126 W. Bayfield St Washbwn, WI 54891 715-373-5017 info1a1washbwnchamber.com www.washbwnchamber.com 





CITY OF WASHBURN 
119 Washington A venue 

P.O. Box 638 
Washburn, WI 54891 

CllYOF 

To: Honorable Mayor and City Council Members 

c;:Sl,l_ 
From: 

Re: 

Date: 

Scott J. Kluver, Administrator 

Special Event Request - The Club 

April 21, 2023 

715-373-6160
715-373-6161

FAX 715-373-6148 

Enclosed you will find a request from the Historic Civic Center Foundation to close the adjacent Central 
A venue from Bayfield Street to the alley on July 29 for a Brownstone Block Party related event. The 
requests have been reviewed by Chief Johnson. There are no objections to this request. Please let me know 
if you have any questions. 

The City of Washburn is an equal opportunity provider, employer, and lender. 



April 18, 2023 

To: Washburn City Council 

From: Historic Civic Center Foundation, The Club 

Re: Street Closure Request 

The Historic Civic Center Foundation Board of Directors would like to request the temporary closure of 
Central Avenue, from Bayfield Street to the adjacent alley on Saturday, July 29, 2023 from 8am to 7pm. This 
closure is in conjunction with the Brownstone Block Party. Community activities are being planned for this 
space. Barricades will already be at The Club for use during the weekly farmer's market, which can be 
placed by board members the day of. Thank you for your consideration. 

Regards, 

Arianna Austin 
HCCF, vice president 

Historic Civic Center Foundation, Inc .. PO Box 144 . 3 West Bayfield Street . Washburn WI 54891 
washburnclub@gmail.com . 715.812.1115 . facebook.com/washburnclub 




